Latsha, Gary

From: Louis Vittorio <lvittorio@earthres.com>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:09 PM

To: Latsha, Gary; Menghini, Michael; Bollinger, Amiee

Cc: Greg Rodrigo (Greg@newhopestone.com); David Allen; Mark Rotz

Subject: NHCS Reclamation Update Map and Relocated Transformer Plan
Attachments: Reclamation Map Update_Rev. 051818.pdf; Relocated_Transformer_Plan.pdf
Gary:

Per the Department’s April 26, 2018 letter and our below correspondence, please find the attached:

1) Relocated Transformer Plan, and
2) Revision to the Reclamation Update Map

Please contact me should you have any questions or require anything else.

Regards,
-Lou

A iarthRes

Louis F. Vittorio, Jr., P.G.

Vice President 215-768-7064 Cell
lvittorio@earthres.com 800.264.4553 Toll-Free
Pipersville, PA « Morgantown, WV 215.766.1211 PA Office
www.EarthRes.com 304.212.6866 WV Office
Follow us on

in] 1 JW

From: Louis Vittorio

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:26 PM

To: 'Latsha, Gary' <galatsha@pa.gov>

Cc: Greg Rodrigo (Greg@newhopestone.com) <Greg@newhopestone.com>; David Allen <dallen@earthres.com>; Mark
Rotz <MRotz@earthres.com>; 'Shane LaGray' <slagray@mdandb.com>

Subject: NHCS Extension Request

Gary:

In speaking with NHCS and reviewing the Department’s April 26™ letter, NHCS is requesting extensions for the following
items, as numbered in the referenced letter:

1) Transformer Relocation: The requested information has been provided to the Department
2) Revisions to the Reclamation Update Map: The requested items will be provided by May 18™
3) Outlet Structure Module 14 Update: The requested items will be provided by May 25t

4) East Wall Blast Plan: The requested and proposed date remains May 30t

1



Your letter also indicated that a conference call would be beneficial towards finalizing the above items and additional
timeline items outlined in your letter. We are available next week through Wednesday to host such a call. Please let me
know what times may work for the Department.

In the meantime, please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Regards,
-Lou

‘ Eart l:‘Res

Louis F. Vittorio, Jr., P.G.

Vice President 215-768-7064 Cell
lvittorio@earthres.com 800.264.4553 Toll-Free
Pipersville, PA e Morgantown, WV 215.766.1211 PA Office
www.EarthRes.com 304.212.6866 WV Office

Follow us on

in] + Jw
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MAPPING COMPLIED BY NOR EAST MAPPING, INC. BY PHOTOGRAMMETRIC
METHODS FROM AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY ON JANUARY 03, 2016 AND ACTIVE
PIT AREA UPDATED BY CREWS SURVEYING LLC ON DECEMBER 11, 2017.
SITE GRID IS BASED ON LOCAL COORDINATE SYSTEM.

RELOCATING THE TRANSFORMER WILL BE COMPLETED BY JULY 30, 2018.
PROPOSED PANEL BOX AND POWER LINES INCLUDED.
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